From: Q"Connor,D

To: Metcalfe,F; Wilson,Clive

Cc: Media.Relations

Subject: FW: Request for President Tsai"s student record from Presidential office Taiwan
Date: 17 September 2019 14:26:00

Hi Clive,

Just bringing in my colleague Fiona on this, as I'm about to go on leave. (Fiona, FYI, the Taiwan
President’s Office have been in contact with Clive from the Library)

We have already made a number of statements to the media and individuals. We could put out a
repeat of the statement, if useful.

Along the following lines:

“The London School of Economics and Political Science and the University of London can
categorically confirm that Tsai Ing-Wen completed her thesis and was correctly awarded a PhD in
Law in 1984.

“Dr Tsai Ing-wen recently provided the LSE Library with a facsimile copy of the thesis, Unfair
trade practices and safeguard actions. This is available to view in the LSE library reading room
upon request.”

| don’t think there would be much appetite to initiate a lawsuit, however.

Danny

From: Wilson,Clive

Sent: 17 September 2019 14:21

To: O'Connor,D <D.0O'Connor@Ise.ac.uk>

Subject: FW: Request for President Tsai's student record from Presidential office Taiwan

Hi Danny

FYl. From the President’s Office. | presume no change to our ‘wait and see’ position.

| still haven’t seen or heard about an English translation.

I've had a few other queries recently but all able to be answered from previous replies.

Clive

rrom: I

Sent: 16 September 2019 13:13
To: Wilson,Clive
Subject: RE: Request for President Tsai's student record from Presidential office Taiwan


















